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bre Jeme= fbhoede
Archiviot of the ¥Ynited Ztstes
¥eghington, D.C.

Near Ur. Hfheads,

It 4= now more then eix weeke since your unfulfilled promlsd % raspond

romptly o my reguest for m ovy of $he memorendunm of tresnsfer referred to in the
Cleri psnel report, more then thres sseke siance [ wrots you adout tils, sed two

nthe since my sriginsl reguest. 1 submit it is hardly #ithin your pover to

re serioualy interfare with resesrch, seholarship or writing. Fhen 4 made the
origlznl request, prorared os I with with ample exsmples of impropriety ond viola-
$ion: of its own regulationz by ths govermment, I snticipated there might be a

luctance 4o le% me have thet to shich I sm properly entitled. L therafore asked
hat 1f 1¢ were not provided promptly, I weull be given = written explsnstion of
he deninl. You, psraonslly, gsve me thls same sssurence six wesks ego. “ou heve

ot kept your word,

Feeently, when my leitesrs of raqu%st have bzon resvended to et all, a
dslay of two months Ras not been uacozmon. ~iis, 4t seems to me, 1s coleulatad
bove its obvious effect, to seriously interfere with the work upon shich I am

e It carteinly is not your custenm with others, save, parhnps, for e few
f my assncisbes. 4t certsinly is oot cecssesry, for * have often boon essured
there is n~ menpower shortage on this erchive. And 1t 1s ony But honsst and forth-
right behavior by the gsovernmment thet so loudly protests it das nothing to aide
and iz hiding ncthing,.

L]

; herely egein ask {or this memerenéum or en explunstien for denying
t ¢ me.

Tou told me more then six ¥eelks ogo thet o1l my recques® led teen
reaponded %o, telling me thet & check Ded thon recently bBon oede. Without cere-
ful exsminstiocn of my filea, I recsll requasts geing bsck to Januasry © that sre
without response. “hen I told you, perasn:slly, thst there were unanswered
questions you ésid you wuld cheek into it. h; now it should e claar @ven %o you
that you heve totally sbendoned even the prot-sse of scholarship in your sduini-
stretion of the Hational Arciives, Baw indruded government policey, if pot your
swn personsl sttitudes. The reculremsnts of honest, jmrartial, scholarly admini=-
stration of your egsney sre inconsistent »ith your practises, “hich »re to inter-
fars with reseerch not congenisl to official preconceptions.

1% hes becoms ®lmost & futility to reguest whet is properly mine end
thes of every other imeriesa. Howsver, the government permits no sltermstive
seve to bow to 1ts obvious #1411l thut 1ts f:1:@hcods not be questioned. This I
eannot end #il. not do. i therefore ask for all doeuments relating to CL47:8-9,
including ¢ 1 others relating to or dsaling with Bill Corley, ~uke Hggter snd
any iavestigetion of the matters of reference, luzluding license numter 3L10RF,

Sincerely  yours,

Berold Weicterg




